
From: Mendez, Zacharias
To: Bethany Windle
Subject: Fw: Open Space Fencing
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:26:03 PM
Attachments: POST AND RAIL REDWOOD FENCE-Model.pdf

Hey Bethany, 

Just forwarding this along. This would be for your design team. The DWDSG talks about
preferred railing/fencing. The attached provides guidance on PRNS preferred design
approach for posts and rail wood fencing.

It would be great if this could be reflected in the DWDSG. Sorry for the delay in getting this
over to you. 

Thanks, 
Zak 

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

From: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Open Space
 
One of my comments mentioned a preference for wooden fencing (per the attached detail
sheet).  

Thanks
Yves 

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P. 408-793-5561
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
Building Community Through Fun

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81be3b4e335149279c6d62ee5d0a375d-Mendez, Zac
mailto:bethanywindle@google.com
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
http://www.vivacallesj.org/
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1/2" CHAMFER


CARRIAGE BOLTS, 1/2" DIA. GALV.
WITH COUNTER-SUNK WASHER
AND NUTS, CUT OFF EXCESS BOLTS
AND PEEN BOLT ENDS, TYP.


2x6 REDWOOD RAIL, SELECT GRADE
(S4S) TYP.


6x6 REDWOOD POST, ROUGH
GRADE CONSTRUCTION TYP.


P.C.C. FOOTING


CLASS III AGGREGATE BASE


ADJACENT A.C. PAVING


NOTE: ALL METAL TO BE GALVANIZED.


RAIL


MITER JOINTS,
TYP.


CARRIAGE BOLT,
TYP.


POST


8' O.C.


POST PLAN


POST AND RAIL REDWOOD FENCE
XXX


XXX


SCALE:  1/2"=1'-0"
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San Jose Trails Website |
Department Homepage
 
Social Media
Twitter 
SanJoseTrails |
SJCityParks
Instagram 
SanJoseTrails
Periscope 
SanJoseTrails  

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?nid=585
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SanJoseTrails
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.instagram.com/sanjosetrails/
https://www.periscope.tv/sanjosetrails



